
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: December 10, 2020 

 

Re: Action Memo 

       December 16, 2020 Board Meeting 

 

 

Requesting Board approval for the following Rowan Professor and students to have virtual 

interaction with GHS students beginning in January 2021. This professor and these students are 

part of the Biomedical partnership with Rowan called BEAM: BioEngineering and Me. 

 

The B.E.A.M: BioEngineering and Me program is a partnership with Rowan University and 

Glassboro High School’s Biomedical Academy and Biomedical Club. This will replace the 

name of the current KINDLE Program that has been running since 2016. The mission of the 

BEAM Program is to inspire high school students to attend college and major in the field of 

Biomedical Engineering. Undergraduate students, graduate students, and professors will work to 

build community with our high school students to create interactive, informative content to 

share and encourage students to enter this field. 

 

1. Dr. Sebastian Vega 

2. Abigail McSweeny 

3. Ashley Rolando 

4. Shruti Dalwadi 

5. Samantha Sam 

6. Chinmayee Narayan 

7. Kieran Reilly 

8. Kadie Davis 

9. Julia Fleming 

10. Lauren Spalluto 

11. Nicole Wright 

12. Nikolas Belanger 

13. Matt Lowe 

14. Augie Scorzo 

15. Erin Van Dexter 

16. Makenna McMichael 

17. Sean Carey 

18. Gabrielle Massaro 

19. Roshni Gandhi 

20. Kristene Gultia 


